To. Page2of25

’ . ﬁ . , In her Mewton
8/27/2019 i
Florida Department of State
IDivision of Comporations
Electronie Filing Cover Shect
Note: Please print this page ani use it as a cover sheet. Type the fax audit number
(shown below) on the wp und bowom of all pages ot the document.
(({(H19000285044 3)))
H190002890443A8C4
Note: DO NOT hit the REFRESH/RELOAD button on vour browser from this page.
Doing so will generate another cover sheet.
To:
Division of Corporations
Fax Number 1 (85@)617-6381
A
From: M e
Account Name  : LEGALZOOM.COM INC. Pt N ¢ ""T:""'
Account Number : 120810000062 RO T
Phone 1 (323)962-86e0 P R aew
Fax Number (323)962-3889 e i —
Fw 1
ne I '
*#£nter the email address for this business entity to be used for future . - o j
annual report mailings. Enter only one email address please.** L =
=
B L
Email Address: ’ ’r"‘% S
FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY CO.
KBJ Investments [.1.C
[Certificate of Status i 0
[Certificd Copy i I
Page Count I 03 |
[Estimated Charge _ 1 $153.00
Electronic Filing Menu Corporate Filing Menu Help
hitpsefile.sunbizorgmenpts/efilcovr.exe N CUI_ L Tat Ly 171

SEP 3¢ 7



To:

Page 3 of 25 * 2019-09-27 11:06:22 PDT LegatZoom.com, Inc  From: Heather Newtan
}
“KBJinvestments LLC should not conflict l
with KBJINVESTMENTS, INC.
. (PS3000021273) as this entity was

Matt Singam dissolved on 09 A

From: limitedonline@dos state.fl.us

Sent: ) Thursday, September 12, 2018 1:21 PM

To: DL-Onlinefilings

Subject: Corporate Filing - 800334054758

Document Number: W19000082904

Entity Name: KBJ INVESTMENTS (LLC

Tracking Number: 800334054758

Pin Number: 4758

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name
of an existing entity.

One or more majos words may be added to make the name distinguishable from the one presently on file.

The document number of the name conflict is P13000102123.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our website at www.sunbiz.org <http://www. sunbiz.org> and
select the filing type you ara wanting to correct under the 'Filing Services' menu and click on the ‘File or Correct’ button.
Then enter your tracking number and pln number in correction box on the right hand side of the screen, Both ol these
numbers are listed in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing” to access the document you
previously submitted to our office.

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our office and were advised how to correct your document online.
This filing will be considered abandoned in 60 days, if no response is received.

if you have any questions concerning your filing please call 850-245-6052.

Jessica Fason

Regulatory Specialist Il
New Filing Section

Letter Number: 190912142124-800334054758




To: Pagedof 25 2019-09-27 11:06:22 PDT LegalZoom.com, Inc. From: Heather Mewton

COVER LETTER

TO: Reglstration Section
Division of Corporalions

KBJ Investments LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Pleuse return all correspondence concemning this matter to the following:

Cheyenne Moscicy, Legalzoom.com, Inc.

Name of Person

Legaizoom.com, Inc.

Firmv/Company

101 N. Brand Blvd., 10th Floor

Address

Glendale, CA 91203

City/State and Zip Code
onlinefilings@]l.cgalzoom.com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please cai:

Cheyenne Moseley 323 962-8600 cxt, 7625
at ( )

Name of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephonz Number

Enclosed is u check for the fallowing amount:

DS 125.00 Filing Fee DSH0.00 Filing Fee & SISS.OO Filing Fee & $160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status ertified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additional copy is encloscd) Centified Copy
{edditional copy is enclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address

New Filing Section New Filing Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 266 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassce, FL 32301
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LegalZoom.com, Inc. From: Heather Mewton

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIARILITY COMPANY
ARTICLE |- Name;

The mamne gl the Limited Linbility Company is:

K8 Invesiments L1LC

{Musi end with the words “Limited Lisbility Company, *L.L.C.," or "LILC")
ARTICLE Ll - Address:

The mniling address and street address af the prineipal office of the Limited Liabjlity Company ix:

Prinsipsl Olfice Address:

5549 Colony Trace De.
Fort Myers, FL 33908

ARTICLE 11l - Registered Agent, Reglstered Office, & Registered Ageat’s Sigmature;

{The Limited Liability Coinpany cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual o
apother businaxs entity with an sctive Florida registration.)

LA
sl T
ol R T B
The name and 1he Florlda sect pddrsas of the registicrod agent are: - ,_,, r_";j 1
Bruce McElhons i ,‘? I:i . "
Name A . ..é
}: ."_: :—'?; ¢ "
8549 Colony Trace Dr. _13 vy = Cj
Flocida street addreas (P.O. Box NOT acccplable) Pran N0 ¥
- o
Fort Myery Flotida 33908 ~Z R
Clty Stete Zip i

Huving been named as registered agent and fo accept service of process for the obave stated lim lied Hability company ai the
pace designated in this certificare, 1 hereliy avcepi the appointment az registered agent and agree 1o act it (s capacin, J

Sinther agree (o complywith the provisions of all siatwies relating to the proper and complete performance of iy dutics, and ]
am Jamillar with nnd accapt the obligations of my posil registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 603, ..,

=

Registered Apent's Sipoature (REQUIRED)

Chayoiid Ysubag, Ussred 3k 1e Conpurares Sgenis, e,

(CONTINUED)

Pagulof2
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2019-08-27 11.06:22 PDT

LegalZoom.com, Inc. From; Heather Newton

ARTICLE 1v-

The name and address of each person authonized to manage and control the Limited Liability Company:
Titlez

"AMBR" = Authorized Member

Name npd Address:
"MGR" = Manager
AMBR Bruce McElhone
8549 Colony Trace Dr.
Fort Myers, FL 33908
AMBR Jamie McEihone
8549 Colony Trace Dr.
Fort Myers, FE 33908

{Use attachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effective date, if other than the date of filing:

. (OPTIONAL)
(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five busincss days prior to or 90 days after
the date of filing.)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory {iling requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records,
ARTICLE VI: Other provisiens, if any.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE;:

Y

~
- o
S
P -
¥ Ty 78}
SRR o
Signaturc of a member or an aythorized representative of a member. T e
This document is executed in accordange with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes. 7. s ~o
| am aware that any false information submitted in a document to the Department of State T I
constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S. T.t _—
N I
Chevenne Moseley, Legalzoom,com, Ing. BERAE P
Typed or printed name of signes S
oy ™~
1t . PRl O
Elling Fees: ) m
$125.00 Flling Fee for Articles of Organization and Designation of Registered Apent
$ 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)
$ 5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)
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